From: Redacted

Sent: 9/27/2011 9:29:21 AM

To: 'Kenney, Timothy' (timothy kenney@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: 'Mosbaugh, Scott' (scott.mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: R.08-11-005 Agenda for All-Party Meeting on Friday, September 30, 2011

ALJ Kenney -

I did RSVP that | was attending for PG&E, but did not specifically mention that | would like to speak. |
would appreciate it if you would put PG&E on the agenda. The R8VP is attached.

Thank you.

Redacted

PG&E Attorney

Redacted

From: Kenney, Timothy [mailto:timothy.kenney@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 8:48 AM

To: Imb@wblaw.net; nbingle@osmose.com; myates@wecc.biz; chilen@nvenergy.com;
skuhn@counsel.lacounty.gov; Oscar.Alvarez@ladwp.com; Shanise.Black@ladwp.com;
lionmeyer@gmail.com; jesus.g.roman@verizon.com; robert.f.lemoine@sce.com;
djOconklin@earthlink.net; APak@SempraUtilities.com; michael.bagleyl@verizonwireless.com;
jon.dohm@crowncastle.com; facilitiesmanagement@cox.net; Lee, Cleveland; Lippi, Kimberly;
nsuetake@turn.org; bfinkelstein@turn.org; Kristin.L.Jacobson@sprint.com; Jordan, Lise (Law);
nelsonya.causby@att.com; pacasciato@gmail.com; jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com;
mgo@goodinmacbride.com; smalllecs@cwclaw.com; deyoung@caltel.org;
VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com; edwardoneill@dwt.com; janewhang@dwt.com; jeffgray@dwt.com;
suzannetoller@dwt.com; robin.harrington@fire.ca.gov; larry.abernathy@davey.com;
john_gutierrez@cable.comcast.com; anitataffrice@earthlink.net; bats3@cruzio.com;
bmcc@mccarthylaw.com; rdelsman@nextgnetworks.net; ¢cjhashimoto@tid.org; steve@cnutility.com;
jsanders@caiso.com; Marttila, Landis (IBEW); Charlie.Born@ftr.com; mclaughlin@braunlegal.com;
wynne@braunlegal.com; Jerome@calcable.org; jig@eslawfirm.com; kmills@cfbf.com;
liddell@energyattorney.com; jsadler@osmose.com; jwmitchell@mbartek.com; Phyllis.Whitten@ftr.com;
tciardella@nvenergy.com; dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com;
bob.ritter@crowncastle.com; Nick.limberopoulos@crowncastle.com; mike.roden@att.com;
Matt.Pawlowski@NextEraEnergy.com; jordan.white@pacificorp.com; jcole@osmose.com;
linda.c.stinar@centurylink.com; Isheehan@ceo.lacounty.gov; daryl.buckley@ladwp.com;
stanton.snyder@ladwp.com; MThorp@SempraUtilities.com; jtodd@fire.lacounty.gov;
craig.hunter@wilsonelser.com; jacque.lopez@verizon.com; lorraine.kocen@verizon.com;
steve.ford@sce.com; case.admin@sce.com; james.lehrer@sce.com; NQuan@gswater.com;
sdunn@dpw.lacounty.gov; scaine@cainelaw.com; ddowney@nctimes.com; ATrial@SempraUtilities.com;
esther.northrup@cox.com; KMelville@SempraUtilities.com; LEari@SempraUtilities.com;
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Blain@tbmlawyers.com; DDohren@SempraUtilities.com; GWalters@SempraUtilities.com;
RGiles@semprautilities.com; geoffspreter@amslawoffice.com; bcarnahan@scppa.org;
mswlegal@aol.com; lindab@stcg.net; bwilde@creatint.com; william.sanders@sfgov.org;
jhendry@sfwater.org; marcel@turn.org; mmitchell@aspeneg.com; rcosta@turn.org;
steve.bowen@bowenlawgroup.com; Clement, Barbara H (Law); Kissinger, Errol L;
fassil.t.fenikile@att.com; gwen.johnson@att.com; keith.krom@att.com; margaret.dillon@att.com;
michelle.choo@att.com; Geoffrey, Pat; peter.hayes@att.com; rachel.birkey@ogc.usda.gov;
rdj@att.com; Lamboy, Sandy; thomas.selhorst@att.com; info@tobiaslo.com; gblack@cwclaw.com;
mschreiber@cwclaw.com; shong@goodinmacbride.com; joshdavidson@dwt.com; irene@igc.org;
hilary@newsdata.com; CPUCCases@pge.com; Donnelly, Katherine E; RegRelCPUCCases;
amy.bartell@cityofpaloalto.org; Grant.Kolling@cityofpaloalto.org; douglas.garrett@cox.com;
ferpello@newton.berkeley.edu; rw8914@att.com; sberlin@mccarthylaw.com; Imartin@pacwest.com;
tomk@mid.org; joyw@mid.org; bli@tid.org; gayatri@jbsenergy.com; scott.tomashefsky@ncpa.com;
blake@consumercal.org; blaising@braunlegal.com; lesla@calcable.org; abb@eslawfirm.com;
cbk@eslawfirm.com; Imh@eslawfirm.com; mcf@calcom.ws; dbrown3@smud.org; cpuc@liberty-
energy.com; californiadockets@pacificorp.com; heide.caswell@pacificorp.com;
Shannon.McWhinney@PacifiCorp.com; cindy.manheim@att.com; Slawson, Melissa C.; Moldavsky,
Edward; Robertson, Michael; Stepanian, Raffy; Fugere, Raymond G.; Fong, Brewster; Myers,
Christopher; Lee, David K.; Chiang, Eric; Van Wambeke, Eric; Morris, Harvey Y.; Halligan, Julie; Coen,
Michael; Greer, Michael; Phillips, Paul S.; Moshfegh, Pejman; Momoh, Rahmon O.; Elliott, Robert A.;
Mosbaugh, Scott; Melodie.Durham@fire.ca.gov; sbakk@parks.ca.gov

Subject: R.08-11-005 Agenda for All-Party Meeting on Friday, September 30, 2011

Parties,

Attached to this email is the agenda for the all-party meeting in R.08-11-005
that will be held on September 30, 2011, in Hearing Room D at the Commission
Headquarters Building in San Francisco. If any party has submitted an RSVP
to participate in the all-party meeting but does not appear in the agenda, please
forward the RSVP to me and | will issue a corrected agenda to the service list.

Thank you,

ALJ Kenney
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